
BID NO. 24-013 
WIC CENTER RESTROOM RENOVATIONS 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
May 29, 2024 

 

 
 
This addendum shall modify and become a part of the bid document. Specifications not 
specifically mentioned in this Addendum are not altered by any changes, amendments, deletions, 
or additions. 
 
Amendments to the Bid Document: 
 
1. Attachment B Women’s & Family Restroom Layout has been updated. 

 
The attached updated plan shows:  
 Adding one F1 faucet to replace existing faucet in the family restroom. 

 
2. The Bid Proposal Form has been updated. 

 
The attached updated form shows: 
 Specifying a different toilet model WC1 to comply with the floor mounting requirement. 
 Updating the F1 faucet quantity to 5. 

 
Reply to Requests for Information: 
 
1. Do you have a budget for this project? Could you please let us know? 
 

No. 
 
2. Is a Bid Bond required? 
 

No. 
 
3. Is P&P Bond Required? 
 

No. 
 
4. What is the Due date for questions? 
 

The due date for questions for this project is June 10, 2024. Reference General Terms and 
Conditions Number 2 Inquiries, all questions must be received ten (10) days prior to the bid 
opening.  

 
5. Does the city have an Asbestos test or does the GC have to do it and quote it? 
 

The awarded contractor will have to follow all procedures to comply with all related and applicable 
laws and regulations including the CAA and the NESHAP enforced by all agencies having jurisdiction 
including the EPA and FDEP. As such it is the contractor’s responsibility to carry this scope in their 
pricing to subcontract for asbestos surveys conducted by a licensed professional and allowance for 
the subsequent handling and disposal if required if minimum thresholds of asbestos containing 
materials are exceeded. 
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6. Are Davis Bacon or Responsible wages applicable? 
 

No, as this is not a federally funded project. 
 
7. Is there any anticipated start date? 
 

If the project costs are $35,000 and above, the award will need to go before City Council for approval. 
The earliest meeting this can be awarded is the meeting to be held on July 1, 2024. If the projects 
costs less than $35,000, then the award will not need to go before Council. The project start date will 
be determined at the pre-construction meeting between the City and the awarded vendor after 
appropriate approvals.  
 

 
The proposal submission deadline is Thursday, June 20, 2024 at 3:00 PM.  Any proposal 
response received after the designated closing time will be returned unopened. 
 
Any questions concerning this Addendum should be addressed to Monica Powery, Director of 
Purchasing at (561) 642-2039. 
 
All Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by annotating the proposal signature 
page with the addendum number, completing the section below, and returning with the proposal 
response to verify receipt. 
 
Company Name:                                 
 
Address:    
 
City, State, and Zip Code:    
 
Authorized Signature:   
 
Name and Title:    
 
Telephone:    Date:    
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BID NO. 24-013 
WIC CENTER RESTROOM RENOVATIONS 

 
BID PROPOSAL FORM 

 
 

WIC Center Restroom Renovations – Specified Materials 

Item Description Quantity 
Unit of 

Measure 
Unit Price Extended Price 

WC1 

AMERICAN STANDARD 
#5901.100 HEAVY DUTY 
WITH EVERGREEN: MODEL 
#3461.001 MADERA 1.1 
WHITE: ADA WATER 
CLOSET: FLOOR MOUNTED 
SIPHON JET, TOP SPUD, 
ELONGAED BOWL, 1.6 
GALLONS PER FLUSH, -– 
16.5” CHAIR HEIGHT, 
AUTOMATIC BATTERY-
OPERATED FLUSH VALVE 
SLOAN #111-1.6 "ROYAL 
SMO" – WITH COMMERCIAL 
HEAVY DUTY TOILET SEAT. 

6 each $_________ $____________ 

U1 

SLOAN EXPOSED SENSOR 
BATTERY-OPERATED 
URINAL RETROFIT 
FLUSHOMETER “RESS-U-
MC” 

2 each $_________ $____________ 

L1 

SLOAN OVAL DROP-IN 
LAVATORY: MODEL: SS-
3002 WHITE, MCGUIRE P-
TRAP, CHROME FINISHED 
DEARBORN BRASS 
OUTLET PLUG 

4 each $_________ $____________ 

P1 

SCRANTON PRODUCTS 
HINY HIDERS HDPE 1” 
THICK PARTITIONS – 
FOSSIL COLOR WITH 
STAINLESS STEEL SHOES, 
ALUMINUM CONTINUOUS 
BRACKET, SELF CLOSING 
REGAL FROST HINGES, 
SLIDER LATCH & STRIKE 
HRDWR. 

MATCH 
EXISTING 

each $_________ $____________ 

M1 
GAMCO – WELDED-ANGLE-
FRAME MIRROR – A-
SERIES 24”X36” 

1 each $_________ $____________ 
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M2  
GAMCO – WELDED-ANGLE-
FRAME MIRROR – A-
SERIES 46”X57” 

1 each $_________ $____________ 

M3 
GAMCO – WELDED-ANGLE-
FRAME MIRROR – A-
SERIES 30”X42” 

2 each $_________ $____________ 

V1 

SCRANTON PRODUCTS 1” 
THICK HDPE RIDGE 
SERIES VANITIES, TOPS, 
SPLASHES, SKIRTS, END 
AND CENTER SUPPORTS – 
DESERT BEIGE COLOR 

MATCH 
EXISTING 

each $_________ $____________ 

F1 

CHICAGO FAUCETS: 
ELECTRONIC BATTERY-
OPERATED SINK FACUET 
WITH INFRARED SENSOR, 
MODEL: 116.606.AB.1 

5 each $_________ $____________ 

Total Cost of Specified Materials $____________ 

 
 

WIC Center Restroom Renovations 

Item Description Total Cost 

1 
Total Cost of Specified Materials 
(From Section Above) 

$_________________ 

6 
Total Cost for Project Completion per Scope of Work 
(Excluding Total Cost of Specified Materials) 

$_________________ 

Total Cost of Project $_________________ 

 
 

Project Completion Period Calendar days 

The Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this contract 
on a date to be specified in written "Notice to Proceed" by the 
City and to fully complete the project within 
___________consecutive calendar days. 

___________________ 
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